From: Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI) <Jennifer.Frasch@ic.tbi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2016 5:40 PM
To: Cheeks 11, James E. (CYD) (FBI1) <James.Cheeks@ic.tbi.gov>
Ce: Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FB1) <Jason.Lowder(@ic.tbi.gov>; Burnham, Michael (CYD)

(FBI) <Michael Burnham@ic.fbi.gov>; Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI)
<Michael Nail@ic.fbi.gov>; Schotle, Christian J. (NK) (FBI)
<Christian. Schorle@ic.tbi.gov>; Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (FBI)
<Joseph.Hooper@ic.fbi.gov>

Subject: RE: DNC/DCCC POC for DHS

Per our conversation, Attorney Michael Sussmann, Perkins Coie LLP, 202-654-6333, would serve as POC for
both.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Cheeks 11, James E. (CYD) (FBI)" <James.Cheeks@ic.tbi.gov>

Date: 08/02/2016 4:36 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Frasch, Jennifer J. (WF) (FBI)" <Jennifer Frasch@ic.tbi gov>

Cc: "Lowder, Jason P. (CYD) (FBI)" <Jason.Lowder@ic.tbi.gov>, "Burnham, Michael (CYD) (FBI)"
<Michael Burnham@jic.tbi.gov>, "Nail, Michael A. (WF) (FBI)" <Michael Nail@ic.tbi.gov>, "Schorle,
Christian J. (NK) (FBI)" <Christian. Schorle@jic.fbi.gov>, "Hooper, Joseph M. (CYD) (EBI)"

<Joseph Hoaper@ic fbi gov>

Subject: DNC/DCCC POC for DHS

lennifer,

Good afternoon. | just spoke with Mr. Buie (Senior FBI LNO to DHS) and he is requesting a POC that DHS can contact
directly at the DNC and DCCC respectively. The EM position is for DHS to engage the DNC/DCCC directly and advise each
organization on the specific services they plan to offer. | understand the concerns that have been raised (hence the
approach we initially took), however, this is the directive given.

Please advise the POC(s) for the DNC/DCCC that DHS is going to reach out to them.

Thanks,
Cheeks

SSA James E. Cheeks
FBI Cyber Division
Office: 703-633-6346

Cell: ERERER-3561
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